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Hi C,

We appreciate your production update.

However, our end user now requires an additional hole on the side, and coating should
be changed from black oxide to nickel plating.

Please confirm if this can be adjusted before shipment.

Best,

D Co.
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Dear D,

Thank you for your update.
We understand the need for change. However, production has already started based on



the original confirmed drawing.

The requested adjustment (additional hole and coating change) will require new
processing and materials, which impacts cost and lead time.

Please find below the revised proposal:
- Additional cost: USD 180 per 100 units
- Revised lead time: +7 working days

Kindly confirm your acceptance.

Best regards,

C Team

4 MR 27 YES

- A MBI We can accommodate the change with minor adjustment.

- M4 = HAE: Production has already started, and the change will affect cost and
schedule.

- B8 HIE &2:The requested modification will require an additional cost of USD
XX.

- S8 T ™ J|E: As per the confirmed drawing signed on XX, production is based
accordingly.
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